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MEMORANDUM
	Ref.:
	AN 10/18.2


ADVANCE \d14
	To:
	Members, International Airways Volcano Watch Operations Group (IAVWOPSG)

	From:
	IAVWOPSG Secretary

	Subject:
	Follow-up of IAVWOPSG Conclusions 4/7 and  4/14

	Action:
	 note the information and undertake the follow-up action, as required.



You will recall that the IAVWOPSG Conclusion 4/7 requested that the VAACs, in providing a web-based interface via the public Internet, give a direct link to a unique webpage that provides information relevant to ICAO volcanic ash products. In this regard, as you are aware, the completion date of this task according to the follow-up table of IAVWOPSG conclusions was 31 March 2009. Therefore I would appreciate if you would inform me about the completion of the tasks in order to update the follow-up table.


On another issue, IAVWOPSG Conclusion 4/14 tasked the Secretariat to include in Doc 9766, Handbook on the International Airways Volcano Watch (IAVW)  - Operational Procedures and Contact List, the list of WMO bulletin headers being used for each VAAC for the volcanic ash advisories. In this regard, I am seeking your assistance in kindly sending me the corresponding headers in order to proceed with the action requested. 

Your input regarding these two issues would be appreciated, at your earliest convenience, and no later than 27 April 2009.
	
	(signed by)

R. Romero


